

Doc id	Title	Organization/Author	Date	Status
IC 14/010	TORONTO Resolutions October 2014	Infracom/ CCA,HSC, JPL,HYK	29/10/2014	Issued

TORONTO RESOLUTIONS October 2014

INFRAROOM Resolutions (including Infrastructure Room resolutions)

14/10-01	The Infrastructure Room supports the proposal to finance the resources needed for the overhead management of the InfraRoom and the InfraCom
14/10-02	The options for financing could be : <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Bill to be sent to the chapters - The overhead to be provided by resources by chapters - Overhead to be included in projects
14/10-03	The document P6 alignment conceptual model documentation " <i>P6_Alignment_ConceptModel_Documentation_20141018_prefinal</i> " issued on the 21/10/2014, including internal documentation references has to be formally approved by the experts of the international panel. The dead line for the approval is the 15 th of November. In case of no remark, it will be considered that the expert approves the documentation.
14/10-04	INfraRoom acknowledges that Ifc Alignment is being processed successfully. InfraRoom agrees that the next step is to develop a prototype and improve the current Ifc Alignment to the next version. InfraRoom asks chapters and organizations to join them in testing.
14/10-05	The InfraRoom supports the call by the Landxml mvd project for a review by the expert panel for the P6 alignment project, based on the published "buildingsmart mvd for LandXML12_MVD", in order to endorse this documentation as a Bsi Technical Report. The conference call will be organized by the BS Finland before the end of 2014.
14/10-06	Infrastructure Room resolves to call the steering committee meeting:, at the dates decided at the end of InfraRoom session: January 19th 2015 March 3rd2015

14/10-07	<p>The Infraroom appoints a work group to consolidate the workplan based on project summaries introduced in the session and supplementary memo: François, Benno, Stuart, Thomas, Jim</p> <p>Projects are :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> IFC Alignment pilot projects Integration of BIM and GIS and system engineering, Ifc Roads proposal including linear features, Infra asset management Bridge
14/010-08	<p>The Infraroom welcomes the Japanese representatives to the Infracom.</p>
14/010-09	<p>InfraRoom acknowledges wide interest in the effort by KICT to develop IFCRoads as well as several other chapters and organisations efforts on this topic.</p> <p>The InfraRoom resolved to prepare a BSI's project proposal to develop an international IfcRoads project.</p> <p>All chapters and other interest holders are invited to participate, define their own requirements and develop a common set of data exchanges. Comparing the common set with KICT and other available models will result in a common international IFC Road model and IFC Road standard.</p>
14/010-10	<p>The Infrastructure Room thanks all presenters and contributors to a successful fourth meeting and the canadian chapter for the excellent hospitality.</p>